
From: Doll, Patty
To: Phillip, Laurie
Subject: FW: Board of Health resignation
Date: Thursday, August 7, 2025 1:28:04 PM

fyi

Patty Doll
Administrative Specialist Senior
Office of the Mayor
414-286-3677
pdoll@milwaukee.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Tovar, Oscar <Oscar.Tovar@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 12:47 PM
To: Doll, Patty <Patty.Doll@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Totoraitis, Mike <MTOTORA@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: FW: Board of Health resignation

FYI-

-----Original Message-----
From: Zamarripa, JoCasta <JoCasta@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 12:23 PM
To: Tovar, Oscar <Oscar.Tovar@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Danyus, Amber <Amber.Danyus@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Board of Health resignation

Good morning, Oscar Tovar-

I hope this email finds you well. I am reaching out today to provide you with notice of my resignation from the
Board of Health.

I want to thank Mayor Johnson for appointing me and was happy to serve, but I am ready to pass the baton to allow
others an opportunity to serve.

Thank you so much for your time and attention.

Sincerely,

JoCasta Zamarripa
Alderperson
8th District

Sent from my iPhone
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